Rosa Benavides

Lol TR L
From: Gilbert Gonzalez
Sent; Monday, August 25, 2014 1:32 PM
To: Rosa Benavides
Subject: Fwd: Rubber Mulch Quate - Mulch Direct
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mark - Mulch Direct <mark@mulchdirect.com>
Date: August 25, 2014, 11:38:45 AM CDT

To: Gilbert Gonzalez <gilgonzalezi@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: Re: Rubber Mulch Quote - Muleh Direct

Hi Gil,
As per our conversation today, here is your new quote.

30 Supersacks of Red Rubber Mulch Delivered to Laredo, TX: $14,880 total - no other charges
($496 per supersack delivered)

Mark B
800-778-MULCH (6852) x700
mark@mulchdirect.com

\aMulchDirect

On Wed, Aug 20, 2014 at 10:20 AM, Mark - Mulch Direct <mark{@mulchdirect.com> wrote:
Hi Gil,

For 4 supersacks of Red Rubber Mulch Delivered to Laredo, TX the total cost is $2,556. This is
pricing for a truck without a liftgate - you would need a forklift to offload. If you would like a
truck with a liftgate, the total cost is $2,756. The driver would then offload the pallets and set
them on the ground.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Mark B
800-778-MULCH (6852) x700
mark@mulchdirect.com

\aMulchDirect




Rosa Benavides

From: Gilbert Gonzalez

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 2:23 PM
To: Rasa Benavides

Subject: Fwd: Rubber Mulch Quote - Muich Direct
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Steve Spellane <steve(@rmpusa.con>

Date: August 27, 2014, 10:36:25 AM CDT

To: Gilbert Gonzalez <gilponzalez(@webbcountytx.gov>
Subjeet: RE: Rubber Mulch Quote - Mulch Direct

27 August 2014
Gil:
Thank you for the opportunity to bid on the 30 Tons of rubber mulch.

Unfortunately we are not able to meet or beat the quote you have from
Mulchdirect.com.

As a result, we will not be bidding on this project.

Again thank you for the opportunity

Steve

----- Original Message-----

From: Gilbert Gonzalez [mailto:gilgonzalez@webbcountytx.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 12:47 PM
To: stevel@rmpusa.com

Subject: Fwd: Rubber Mulch Quote - Mulch Direct

Sent from my 1Pad
Begin forwarded message:

From: Mark - Mulch Direct
<mark@mulchdirect.com<mailto:mark@mulchdirect.com>>

Date: August 25, 2014, 11:38:45 AM CDT

To: Gilbert Gonzalez
<gilgonzalez@webbcountytx.gov<mailto:gilgonzalez{@webbcountytx.gov>>

1




Roadrunner Mulch LLC

Where enviarnmental sustainability meet playsround safety!

1211 San Dario Ave. #419

Laredo, TX 78040
{956) 251-4053

ag@roadrunnermulch.com

TO

INVOICE NO.

CUSTOMER 1D

Webb County Percint 1
1000 Houston St. 1st Floor/P.O Box 29

Laredo, TX 7B045
(956) 523-4660

colary b mEME | fiEf U DESERIPTION (- 7h i
o817 lbs 1 Playground * Shredded Rubber Mulch from Buffings
17453 bs 2 Playground 2 Shredded Rubber Mulch from Buffings
35441 lbs 3 Playground 3 Shredded Rubber Mulch fram Buffings
3 service 4 Delivery
3 service 5 Forklift unloading
3 service & Hauling and disposing previous waste material




106
August 28, 2014

- INVOICE

Webh Caounty Percint 1

" UNIT'PRICE -,

50.28

50.28

50.28

Free

Free

Free

SUBTOTAL

. 17,559.19

SALES TAX

TOTAL

§ . 17,559.19




